
  

 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD  
SUPPLEMENTAL SUBMITTAL 

(Deadline is Friday at noon unless noted on DRB calendar – late submittals will not be 
accepted unless approved by the DRB)  

 
PROJECT NO. __________________________ 
Application No. ________________________ 
 
TO:                                               

  ___ Planning Department/Chair 

___ Hydrology 
___ Transportation Development 
___ ABCWUA 
___ Code Enforcement 
___ Parks & Rec 

 
 

*(Please attach this sheet with each collated set for each board member)  
 
 
NOTE:  ELECTRONIC VERSION (ie disk, thumbdrive) is Required. Submittal will not be accepted without. 
 

 

DRB SCHEDULED HEARING DATE: _________________________ HEARING DATE OF DEFERRAL: ________________ 
 
 
 
SUBMITTAL 
DESCRIPTION:_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT NAME: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
TELEPHONE: _____________________EMAIL:______________________________________ 
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Ronald R. Bohannan

(505) 858-3100 RRB@TIERRAWESTLLC.COM

The action has been approved by both the Solid Waste and Fire Marshall office as shown on 

the attached correspondence. The correct subdivision information for confirmation per comment 2 (ABCWUA) “ Plat of Lot

 14-A and 16-A, Block 32 Ridecrest Addition" is what is on the Plat.



From: Chinchilla, Antonio R. <achinchilla@cabq.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:34 PM 

To: Jaimie Garcia 

Cc: Ron Bohannan; Yvanna Escajeda; Wensley, Clint R.; Barnes, Brian K. 

Subject: RE: [#2019040 ] 2019040 Ridgecrest  PR-2019-003092 Vacation of 

Alleyway 

 
Good Morning Ms. Jaimie, 

 

At your request, The Albuquerque Fire Marshal’s Office Plans Check Division has reviewed and approved 

your request.  The proposed vacation of the alleyway will not interfere with our Fire Department 

access.  If there are any questions or concerns please feel free to reach out to our Department.  And 

please feel free to forward our approval to The Transportation Department.  

 

Respectfully, 

 

Lieutenant Antonio Chinchilla 

Fire Marshal’s Office Plans Check Division 

Albuquerque Fire Rescue 

600 2nd ST NW  

Albuquerque NM 87102 

Tel 505-924-3611 
 

 
 

From: Jaimie Garcia <jgarcia@tierrawestllc.com>  

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 4:37 PM 

To: Chinchilla, Antonio R. <achinchilla@cabq.gov> 

Cc: Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Yvanna Escajeda <yescajeda@tierrawestllc.com> 

Subject: [#2019040 ] 2019040 Ridgecrest PR-2019-003092 Vacation of Alleyway  

 

 

 [EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern. 

Good Afternoon Lieutenant Antonio Chinchilla-  
 
This email is to confirm our meeting notes on the Zoom meeting today ( Monday April 4, 2022) the 
fire department will not utilize the alleyway for fire access and as we discussed, can supply 
emergency access gates should access be needed. off San Mateo Blvd. Please use this email 
correspondence as such arrangement to move forward and satisfy Transportations DRB comment 
reproduced below. If you can copy Jeanne Wolfenbarger on your response we would greatly 
appreciate it..  
 



 

Transportation DRB Comment – March 9, 2022 

If emergency access gates are to be used, was this coordinated with the Fire Marshall and/or 
Solid Waste Department?  Provide Fire Marshall approval and any correspondence with the 
Solid Waste Department.  If such an arrangement will be put in place, there should be signage 
indicating “Emergency Access Only” at San Mateo Boulevard, and a public easement shall be 
put in place. 

 
 
Kind Regards, 

 

 

Jaimie N. Garcia 
Assistant Planner  

Tierra West, LLC  

5571 Midway Park Place NE  
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
o: 505-858-3100 Ext: 1213 
f:  505-858-1118 
jgarcia@tierrawestllc.com 

 

 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

 

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) 

named above or their designee.  If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 

distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Any unauthorized interception of this message is illegal under the law.  If 

you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return message or by telephone and delete the original message from 

your email system.  Thank you. 

 



From: Gallegos, Herman P. <hgallegos@cabq.gov> 

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 4:39 PM 

To: Jaimie Garcia 

Cc: Ron Bohannan; PRAC PRAC 

Subject: RE: [#2019040 ] Ridgecrest Christian Church/Alleyway Suds Carwash 

 
Good afternoon Jamie, 

 

This is perfect. I will have this added to both accounts. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

 
 

HERMAN GALLEGOS  
code enforcement/dispatch supervisor 
o 505.761.8125 
m 505.681.2767 
cabq.gov/solidwaste 
 

 

 

From: Jaimie Garcia <jgarcia@tierrawestllc.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 3:04 PM 

To: Gallegos, Herman P. <hgallegos@cabq.gov> 

Cc: Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; PRAC PRAC <pracllc@comcast.net> 

Subject: [#2019040 ] Ridgecrest Christian Church/Alleyway Suds Carwash 

 
External                                    

Good Afternoon Mr. Gallegos- 
 
Last Thursday Ronald Bohannan with Tierra West, LLC and Rick Vaccio with PRAC met 
with you on the access for the Suds Car Wash and Ridgecrest Christian Church 
turnaround access for the alleyway. You had indicated that an access agreement with 
the Ridgecrest Christian Church and Suds Car Wash would be needed. Attached for 
your records is the agreement provided by Mr. Vaccio. Please let us know if you have 
any questions or need additional information.  
 
Thank You.  



 

Respectfully, 

 

Jaimie N. Garcia 

Project Coordinator 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
Office: 505-858-3100 
Fax: 505-858-1118 
jgarcia@tierrawestllc.com 

 
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

 

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is 

intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above or their designee.  If you are not the 

intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or 

copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Any unauthorized interception of this message is 

illegal under the law.  If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return 

message or by telephone and delete the original message from your email system.  Thank you. 
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"EXISTING PUBLIC WATER AND/OR SANITARY SEWER
INFRASTRUCTURE MAY NOT BE CONSTRUCTED OR SIZED
TO ADEQUATELY SERVE POTENTIAL FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT.  IMPROVEMENT OR UPSIZING OF
EXISTING PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE MAY BE REQUIRED
AS A CONDITION OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL.”




